

**Mr. Mamdouh Shoukrey**  
**MBBCh FRCOG MSc CUBS**  
**Consultant Obstetrician & Gynaecologist**

Email: [shoukrey@mnsmedical.co.uk](mailto:shoukrey@mnsmedical.co.uk)  
Website: [www.mnsmedical.co.uk](http://www.mnsmedical.co.uk)  
Location: Dorset  
GMC: 6041599



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Since 2011, I have served as a Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist at Dorset County Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, specializing in Minimal Access Gynaecological Surgery and Obstetrics Maternity Risk Management. With over 25 years of experience in obstetrics and gynaecology, my roles include investigating clinical risks and medical malpractice and introducing new surgical procedures such as Total Laparoscopic Hysterectomy and Laparoscopic Resection of Endometriosis. My expertise covers general gynaecological surgeries, managing complex pregnancies, postnatal issues, caesarean sections, and instrumental deliveries.

As an educator at the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists, I train doctors in laparoscopic and hysteroscopic skills, as well as emergency obstetrics, including handling instrumental deliveries and shoulder dystocia. Additionally, I serve as a Royal College examiner and have presented scientific research at national and international conferences. My contributions include published articles in scientific journals focused on minimal access surgery.

### Solicitor Feedback:

**Lawrie Gelling - Advocates Smith Taubitz Unsworth Ltd**

"The report was thorough and the turnaround time was quick"

## MEDICO-LEGAL EXPERIENCE

I bring a strong background in both clinical and legal aspects of obstetrics and gynaecology and have completed the Cardiff University Bond Solon (CUBS) Expert Witness Civil training course. I have given oral evidence in both the Family and Coroners Court, In my role as Obstetric Risk Management lead consultant at Dorset County Hospital, I investigate clinical risks and medical malpractice including root cause analysis of serious untoward incidents, and child death reviews.

<b>Reports Undertaken / Year</b>	<b>30</b>
<b>Ratio (C/D/J)</b>	<b>60/30/10</b>
<b>Types of Cases Undertaken</b>	<b>Clinical Negligence</b>
<b>Type of Reports Undertaken</b>	<b>Screening, Breach of Duty, Causation, Condition and Prognosis</b>

## **SPECIALIST AREAS**

- Laparoscopic Keyhole Surgery
- Hysteroscopic Keyhole Surgery
- Laparoscopic Hysterectomy
- Hysteroscopic Resection of Fibroids
- Endometriosis And Laparoscopic Resection
- Pelvic Pain
- Acute/Emergency Gynaecology
- Laparoscopic Sterilisation
- Ovarian Cysts
- Pelvic Abscesses
- Heavy Menstrual Bleeding
- Fibroids
- Pelvic Pain
- Abnormal Vaginal Bleeding
- Vaginal Surgery
- Abdominal Surgery
- Pelvic Floor Repair
- Sacrospinous Fixation
- Heavy Menstrual Bleeding
- Antenatal Care
- Managing Medical Disorders With Pregnancy
- Caesarean Section
- Caesarean Section
- Instrumental Deliveries
- Ventouse
- Forceps
- Childbirth Injuries

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **Present Position:**

#### **Consultant Obstetrician & Gynaecologist**

*Dorset County NHS Hospital*

*2011 – Present*

- Gynaecology Minimal Access Lead Consultant
- Obstetrics Risk Management Lead Consultant (Previously)

### **Past Positions:**

Clinical Fellow in Minimal Access Surgery, Worcestershire Royal NHS Hospital. 2009 - 2011

Special Registrar in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Ipswich NHS hospital 2008 - 2009

Specialist Registrar in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Norwich NHS University Hospital 2007 - 2008

Special Registrar in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Princess Alexandra NHS hospital 2006 - 2007

Special Registrar in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Colchester University NHS Hospital 2004 - 2006

Special Registrar in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Peterborough District NHS Hospital 2003 - 2004

SHO in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Lister NHS Hospital 2002 - 2003

SHO in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Cumberland Infirmary NHS Hospital 2001 - 2002

Special Registrar in Obstetrics & Gynaecology El-Zyraain Hospital in Egypt 2000 – 2001

Special Registrar in Obstetrics & Gynaecology El Gala Maternity Hospital in Egypt 1998 – 2000

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

- 2022 Cardiff University Bond Solon (CUBS) Expert Witness Civil Certificate
- 2018 Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)
- 2011 MSc in Advanced Gynaecologic Endoscopy (Keyhole surgery), University of Surrey
- 2010 Advanced training skills module (ATSM) in Advanced labour ward (obstetric) practice, RCOG
- 2009 CCT (Certificate of Completion of Specialist Training), PMETB
- 2009 Special Skills Module in Ultrasound in the management of gynaecological conditions, RCOG
- 2008 Special Skills Module in Advanced level hysteroscopic surgery, RCOG
- 2005 Member of the Royal College of Obstetrics and Gynaecology
- 1998 MSc in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Ain Shams University,
- 1995 MBBCh, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery, Cairo University

## **MEDICOLEGAL CONFERENCES AND COURSES**

1. AvMA Cerebral Palsy and Brain Injury Cases Conference – Leeds – January 2024
2. Birthrights course – Dorchester - September 2023
3. Bond Solon Expert Witness Annual Conference – London- 2022 and 2023.
4. NHS Resolution maternity conference – London - November 2022
5. To complete my Cardiff University Bond Solon (CUBS) Civil Expert Witness Certificate I have undergone the following Bond Solon expert witness training courses:
  - Civil or Family or Criminal Law and Procedure (2022)
  - Excellence in Report Writing (2022)
  - Courtroom Skills (2022)
  - Cross-Examination Day (2022)

## **AWARDS**

- SME UK Enterprise Awards 2024 – Best Expert Consultant in Obstetrics & Gynaecology 2024 South West England
- 5 CLINICAL EXCELLENCE AWARDS AT DORSET COUNTY HOSPITAL

## **MEMBERSHIP OF LEARNED BODIES AND MEDICAL REGISTRATIONS**

- General Medical Council UK, registration number 6041599
- National Register of University Certificated Expert Witnesses
- UK Register of Expert Witness
- Medical Defence Union
- Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists

- British Society of Gynaecologic Endoscopy

### **NEW TREATMENTS INTRODUCED AT DORSET COUNTY HOSPITAL NHS TRUST**

- Total Laparoscopic Hysterectomy +/- Bilateral Salpingo-oophorectomy
- Bipolar Hysteroscopic Resection of Fibroids
- Laparoscopic Resection of Endometriosis
- Myosure Hysteroscopic polypectomies under local anaesthetic
- Thermablate Endometrial Ablation
- Laparoscopic Ovarian Cystectomy during pregnancy

### **PUBLICATIONS**

1. Thomson AJ, Shoukrey MN, Gemmell I, Abbott JA. *Standardising pneumoperitoneum for laparoscopic entry. Time, volume, or pressure: which is best?* J Minim Invasive Gynecol. 2012 Mar-Apr;19(2):196-200.
2. Shoukrey M. N., Fathulla B. I., Al Samarrai T.. September 2008. *Hysteroscopy training in the UK: the trainees' perspective.* Gynecological Surgery 5 (3), 213-219
3. Shoukrey M. N. , Fakokunde A. F., Whitlow B., Evans-Jones J. C.. September 2005. *Postpartum transcervical endometrial resection under laparoscopic control for retained degenerated products of conception.* Gynecological Surgery 2 (3), 201-203
4. Israfilbayli, F., Shoukrey, M., Kadva, A., May 2008. *Benign cystic mesothelioma presenting as a solitary nonattached cyst in the pouch of douglas.* Gynecological Surgery 5 (2), 151-153.
5. Nair, R.R., Shoukrey M.N., Whitlow B.. September 2007. *Presacral dermoid: now you see it now you don't.* Gynecological Surgery 4 (3), 229-231.